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RE: Data Publishing

Goodpaster, John V <jvgoodpa@iupui.edu>

Fri 8/06/2018 7:57 PM

To:Georgina Sauzier <georgina.sauzier@curtin.edu.au>;

Hi there Georgina — that is totally fine with me. IUPUI uses the same mechanism for data.
Thanks for asking!

John

From: Georgina Sauzier <georgina.sauzier@curtin.edu.au>
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:43 AM

To: Goodpaster, John V <jvgoodpa@iupui.edu>

Subject: Data Publishing

Hi John,

Hope things are all going well on your side of the Pacific. In case Simon hasn't mentioned it already, I'm
looking at publishing the data from my PhD thesis as "open access" via Research Data Australia. As an
example, we've already done this with some of the data from my inks project
(https://researchdata.ands.org.au/unscrambler-x-input-ballpoint-inks/653708/?refer_g=rows=15
/sort=score%20desc/class=collection/p=1/q=sauzier/)

Because the fibres data was collected by Eric as part of an NlJ-funded program, | wanted to check
whether this places any restrictions on us being able to make the data openly available under a Creative
Commons Non-Commercial Attribution license? Additionally, since Eric has moved on from IUPUI, our
thinking was to name you as the '‘owner' of the dataset as the Principal Investigator, assuming that you're
comfortable with this. Technically we are only able to publish datasets that are owned by a Curtin
member, so this may involve putting you back on paper as a Curtin Associate.

Are you happy with us to go ahead on this? I'm meeting with the research data publication team next
Monday to figure out how we would go about this, so I'll keep you updated <
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Regards,

Georgina
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